

APP B

From: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2025 12:42
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: NOISE & NUISANCE REPRESENTATION: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PA (WK/636081)

Hello Stewart,

Please see my representation below.

We have on two occasions since the licensing subcommittee held on the 14th August 2025 seen the premise open with people inside drinking after their licence hours. There has been other instances before the LSC where officers have witnessed licensing breaches.

Officers was driving past on Monday 18th August at 01:00hrs and the lights were still on. Officers went to the venue as the premises should have been closed at midnight, two males were sat at a table drinking a beer and wine another table of 3 people were eating a meal. The door was locked, and Mr Lemba was in the kitchen he came to the door but refused to open the door to the officers, he stated he was closed and if he opened the door he would be in breach of his licence. This was after the TENS was refused by the Licensing Subcommittee.

Sunday 24th August at 01:30 AM, officers arrived outside the premises. The lights were on, and officers observed several individuals inside. As officers were parking the vehicle, they noticed a black people carrier stop further behind them. The driver exited and walked towards the premises.

As they approached the entrance, the manager's wife opened the door and allowed the man to enter. Upon noticing the officer's presence, she immediately closed and locked the door.

They observed four men standing at the bar, with the manager himself positioned behind it. Music was audible from outside, and all interior lights were on. They also noted a bottle of champagne placed on the counter.

Upon noticing the officers, one of the men removed the bottle from the counter, and the group began moving towards the door. Some individuals were shouting, "We are families." The manager stated, "Don't worry about him."

Residents have also reported and had to go to the shop to ask them to stop making noise as their sleep was being impacted. Residents have also stated they have seen people leaving the premises as late as 3am.

My representation for this variation is to refuse the extension of the hours and the rear area included to offer licensable activities due to the ongoing breaches of the current licence. I have no faith in the DPS to uphold the four licensing objectives.

I'm also in the view to start the review process on the current licence.

From: Stewart Gibson <s.gibson@sglicensing.co.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2025 17:46

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Stewart Gibson <s.gibson@sglicensing.co.uk>

Subject: Re: NOISE & NUISANCE REPRESENTATION: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PA (WK/636081)

Good afternoon.

I respectfully waited for further detail to be supplied in respect of this representation, but none has been forthcoming.

Can the officer please expand on "*After further breaches to the licence witnessed by the Noise and Nuisance team. I have no faith in the management to uphold the four licensing objectives*", as this does not give us anything to respond to in an attempt to discuss the problems, and so maybe avoid the need for a hearing.

Kind regards

Stewart Gibson

Licence Agent

From: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 August 2025 08:58

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; Police <namailbox-

.haringeylicensing@met.police.uk>

Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Noshaba Shah
<Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk>; Adam Browne <Adam.Browne@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PA (WK/636081)

Hello,

I would like to make a representation in regards to this variation to Chez Nicky premises licence.

After further breaches to the licence witnessed by the Noise and Nuisance team. I have no faith in the management to uphold the four licencing objectives.

Regards

Craig Bellringer

Senior Noise and Nuisance Officer

Neighbourhoods & Environments

